



# WENDOUREE ATHLETIC CLUB Inc

Inc No A 2824 ABN 49 928 547 941  
P.O Box 160N, Ballarat North, 3350

Meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> January, 2016 Meeting opened at 7.40pm

**Present:** Stephen McLennan, Michelle Hawkes, Alison Fidler, Phillip McLennan, Bill McLennan, Brendan Hawkes, Nev Down, Abbey Cutler, Tim McKee, Rob Lehmann, Peter Luke

**Apologies:** Caitlin Christie

**Matters Arising:**

- Approve November minutes
- First aid kit still to be purchased
- Uniform Polo Shirts

**Moved: Bill McLennan**

**Seconded: Brendan Hawkes**

**Outwards Correspondence:**


**Inwards Correspondence:**

Hart Sport Catalogue

**Emails Received:**

Paul Hayes – CC 2016
Rod Griffin – CC 2016
Abbey Cutler - Fundraising
Travis Av- 2016 Vic Country Champs
Karelia – BRAC minutes
Trent Bursil – Wendouree Precinct
Kirby Ellis – Club connect reminder
Andrea Hallett – Officials Thankyou
Rob Griffin – Shield Final meeting 3 <sup>rd</sup> Feb 6.30pm
Travis AV – Shield Final Teams
S3 Promotions – Order form

**Accounts For Payment:**

<b><u>Name</u></b>	<b><u>Item</u></b>	<b><u>Amount</u></b>
Michelle Hawkes	Vic Country Relay Entries	\$340.00
Small Dog	Domain name etc	\$242.00
Trophies	Cross Country	\$1082.00
Sports Central	Membership	\$44.00
	<b><u>Total:</u></b>	<b><u>\$1708.00</u></b>

**Moved: Bill McLennan**

**Seconded: Rob Lehmann**

**Treasurers Report:**

**Moved: Alison Fidler**

**Seconded: Phil McLennan**

## **Reports:**

### **Financial Report** - (Alison Fidler)

Nil

### **Social Report** - (Michelle Hawkes)

BBQ on the 9<sup>th</sup> Jan was a success. The club photo was a great success and turned out great. We have the final end of Ballarat Shield comp on Saturday 30<sup>th</sup> and will have a BBQ. Final celebration will be on 19<sup>th</sup> March at Yacht club.

### **Fundraising report** - (Steve McLennan)

Nil

### **Woody Yaloak Report** - (Peter Luke)

Little Aths starts again on the 29<sup>th</sup> Jan.

### **BRAC Report** - (Steve McLennan)

Other club still have no idea of point scoring. What is done with the 40+/ 50+ scoring? Can score in 40+ but not in open comp.

### **Track Report** - (Nev, Rob, Phil, Michelle)

A very successful country championships in Geelong. We can 5<sup>th</sup> overall...men 5<sup>th</sup> and female 6<sup>th</sup>. Relay teams were great. Corey Baker won the 100m and 200m..Lachie and Ang won triple gold medals. Little creatures was good we had about 30 people attend. Div 1 men and 40+ men are still to be decided on Saturday. All other grades are looking good for Wendouree to win. We have had good numbers of athletes each week.

### **Junior Report** - (Michelle Hawkes)

We are starting back on the 29<sup>th</sup> January and 6 weeks of comp. left.

### **Cross Country Report** – (Steve McLennan)

Eureka and YCW have forwarded their cross country proposal. We will again join with Eureka for the 2016 season. We will schedule a meeting to look at the upcoming season.

**Moved: Brendan Hawkes**

**Seconded: Phil McLennan**

## **General Business:**

Steve McLennan	Club connection due on the 31 <sup>st</sup> Jan. Club summer lap of the lake on the 20 <sup>th</sup> Feb 10am start at windmill drive. Club will look at giving Abbey a donation for her trip to East Timor.
Bill McLennan	Nil
Michelle Hawkes	S3 promotions order form, needs to be amended and then ready to go.
Brendan Hawkes	Nil.
Phil McLennan	Nil
Alison Fidler	Club helpers at countries and Saturdays and getting parents to help out. It's not officiating, it's helping like racking a pit etc. We need to get more involved. Alison and Michelle did all jobs over the Countries weekend.
Nev Down	Nev will organise the entertainment. Need to look at all the awards for the presentation night on the 19 <sup>th</sup> March. Club photo is nearly ready to send out to members. Nev we make up for \$150.00ish. Put in a nomination for Sam Williams is eligible for sports foundation award.
Peter Luke	Race walk judging was brought up at countries and its grading process.
Abbey Cutler	Abbey goes to Damascus and is in year 11 and needs to fund raise for a trip to East Timor and needs ideas. Little Aths BBQ, gold coin donation for our BBQ this season.
Rob Lehmann	Nil

Meeting Closed at 9.15pm

Next meeting 24<sup>th</sup> February 2016